

Dr. Nilesh Suresh Ahirrao

nileshahirrao15@ gmail.com

24nahirrao@gmail.com

Mobile 7028676522, 9423185587



PERSONAL DATA

Date of Birth : 15/05/1974
Age : 47 years
Nationality : Indian
Permanent Address : Shree Tirumal Anmol, B-7,
Serene Meados, Nashik-422013.
Caste : Hindu-Sonar
Caste Category : O.B.C.
Marital Status : Married
Mother Tongue : Marathi

SKILLS AND INTEREST

More than 22 years of experience in the field of Engineering Teaching in Institutes and Industries.

Being a sportsperson, I am positive minded and always willing to participate in the activities like admission counseling, training and placements for students, cultural activities etc.

Areas of expertise :

Course planning and syllabus restructuring
Industrial consultancy and fund establishments
Innovative projects for students
Industrial trainings and placement activities

WORK EXPERIENCE (22 YEARS) :

Sr. No.	Institute/ Company	Designation	Period
1	K.J.Somaiya Institute of Engineering & Information Technology, Mumbai	Assistant Prof	From 2 nd March 2022- Till date
2	K.J.Somaiya Institute of Engineering & Information Technology, Mumbai.	Assistant Prof	From 24 th March 2021 to 14 Dec 2021
3	Nanote Engg. & Industrial Training Pvt.Ltd., Nashik.	Plant Head	From July 2018 to Feb 2021
4	K.K.Wagh Institute of Engineering Education and Research, Nashik.	Assistant Prof	From July 1999 to June 2018
5	K.B.H.Polytechnic, Malegaon	Lecturer	From August 1998 to Feb 1999

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION :

Sr. No.	Degree	Institute/ University	Year of Passing	Class/ Grade
1	Ph.D. Mechanical Engineering	Maharashtra Institute of Technology (M.I.T.), Aurangabad ; Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad.	August 2020	---
2	M.E. Design Engineering	Pravara Rural Engineering College, Loni ; Pune University , Pune.	April 2007	First Class 60 %
3	B.E. Mechanical	S.S.V.P.S's., College of Engineering, Dhule ; North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon.	May 1998	First Class 62.07 %

Membership of Professional bodies : AICTE, SAE

Papers Published : International: 9

Areas of Interest : Mechanical Vibrations, Design and Safety of Vehicles

Research Experience : Design of chassis

Training Programs Attended:

- Nanomaterials , Nanotechnology & Nanofabrication S.K.N.C.O.E,Pune, 11-16 Dec 2016.
- Vibration Diagnosis, S.I.T.R.C.,Nashik, 11-15 April 2016.
- Recent trends in CAD/CAM and CAE, AVCOE,Sangamner, 25 Oct-6 Nov 2004.
- Tribology of Bearings in Industries, RIT,Jamashedpur,12-24 June2000.

Workshops Attended:

- National level Workshop on Research methodology.
- Workshop on Vibration Analysis.
- Workshop on restructuring & syllabus Implementation.
- State level workshop on Challenges of Nanotechnology in India.
- State Level Seminar on Tribological Aspects in Design.
- National Workshop on Vibration analysis, testing and diagnosis
- Workshop on Computer Techniques of Finite Element Methods.
- Workshop on Recent Trends in Automobiles.

Nilesh Ahirrao

(Ph.D. Mech)